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ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

 

 Project Number 89005559 STP-3376(403) 

 

 Project Title Paseo Bridge over Brush Creek 

 

Bid No. 2 
 

ISSUE DATE: 3-17-2017  

 
 

Bidders are hereby notified that the Bidding and Contract Documents for the above project, for 

which Bids are to be received on March 21, 2017, are amended as follows: 

 

The Bid date for this Project stated in Document 00130 - Invitation to Bid shall be changed to: 

2:00 PM, on March 28, 2017.  

 

Information to Bidders The following is provided to Bidders for information only: 

 

Q1. Will lane drops be allowed on Paseo to access the work?  

A1. Yes 

  

Q2. What will be the limitations on days and hours?  

A2. Normal work hours will apply.  We ask that the contractor give us 48 hour notice if there 

is to be planned weekend work. 

  

Q3. Will this project have any Trainee Hours required? 

A3. No 

  

Q4. In the Technical Specifications there is a 05000 Safety Rail section calling for a metal safety 

rail, I do not see this noted on the plans anywhere. Can you please clarify where this metal 

safety rail is to be installed?   

A4. There isn’t any safety rail included on this project. This specification can be 

disregarded/deleted. 

  

Q5. On plan sheet No. 2 in the general notes it states, plans of the existing structure are included in 

the project specifications. These don’t seem to be in the specs, can you please provide these as-

builts of the existing structure and precast panels 

A5. Already provided. 

  

Q6. Is all the rebar shown on plan Sheet No. 8 in the stamped and stained sidewalk intended to be 

epoxy coated as stated in the general notes on Sheet No. 2? 

A6. Yes 

  

Q7. On plan Sheet No. 7 there is a note stating all work on this sheet is included in bid alternate 

group A, Is this note correct? The Paver Bricks Cap bid line item is under Base Bid on the bid 

form.  If it is supposed to be in Alternate A, which line item is it under? 

A7. Disregard the not on Sheet 7.  The Pavers are in the base bid.  
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Q8. Is the intent to remove the existing concrete fill at the bottom of the median planters shown on 

the Bridge Removal/Repair Sections, Plan Sheet No. 4? Or can this fill be left in place? 

A8. The intent is that only the trees and vegetation are to be removed. The soil fill and 

concrete are to be left in place. 

  

Q9. Is the sidewalk outside the bridge, Alternate A, to be stamped and stained as well? 

A9. The sidewalk off the bridge is not stamped or stained. 

 

 

Specifications 

 

 1. Revisions from previous bid 

 

 

Drawings: 

 

 1. Paseo Intersections As-builts 

 

 

NOTE: Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by listing the number and 

date, where provided, on the Bid Form - Document 00410. 
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INVITATION TO BID 
 

Project No.: 89005559 STP-3376(403)  
 

Project Title: Paseo Bridge over Brush Creek  
 

 
      Bid No. 2  
 
 
The General Services Department of Kansas City, Missouri will receive sealed Bids until 2:00 PM, on March 
28, 2017 at City Hall, 414 East 12th Street, First Floor, Room 102W, Kansas City, Missouri, 64106, for Project 
No. 89005559 – Paseo Bridge over Brush Creek - Fed No. STP 3376(403).  Bids will be opened after that 
time at the same location. 
 
Bidding Documents will be available online to all interested parties at the Kansas City, Missouri Plan Room, 
http://www.kcmoplanroom.org.  All addenda will be posted at this location.  Any document or plan may be 
viewed or downloaded from this location. 
 
This project is funded in part with funds offered by FHWA and administered by MoDOT.  The City of Kansas 
City, Missouri, hereby notifies all bidders that it will affirmatively ensure that in any contract entered into 
pursuant to this advertisement, businesses owned and controlled by socially and economically disadvantaged 
individuals will be afforded full opportunity to submit bids in response to this invitation and will not be 
discriminated against on the grounds of race, color, religion, creed, sex, age, ancestry, or national origin in 
consideration for an award. 
 
For this Project the DBE goal is (11%). 
 
By submitting this bid, the bidder certifies that the bidder is familiar with the Training Provision in the Missouri 
Highways and Transportation Commission’s “General Provisions and Supplement Specifications” which are 
available on the Missouri Department of Transportation web page at www.modot.mo.gov under "Business with 
MoDOT" “Standards and Specifications”.  The number of trainee hours provided under this contract will be 0 
slots at 1000 hours per slot 0 hours. 
 
Prior to Bidding, Prime Contractors must have a fully responsive contractor questionnaire on file with the 
Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission (MHTC) at least seven (7) days prior to the bid opening 
date.  Subcontractors utilized for DBE Goals must appear on the MoDOT/Kansas City Approved DBE List and 
on the MoDOT DBE Directory located at http://www.modot.mo.gov/business/contractor_resources/bid opening 
info/bidGenInfo.shtml. 
 
Each bidder must certify that it is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared 
ineligible or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any federal agency and they have not been 
convicted or had civil judgment rendered within the past 3 years.  
 
The contract will be awarded to the lowest, responsive, responsible bidder. 
 
Bidding Documents will be available online to all interested parties at the Kansas City, Missouri Plan Room, 
http://www.kcmoplanroom.org.  All addenda will be posted at this location.  Any document or plan may be 
viewed or downloaded from this location. 
 

 

http://www.kcmoplanroom.org/
http://www.modot.mo.gov/business/contractor_resources/External_Civil_Rights/DBE_program.htm
http://www.modot.mo.gov/business/contractor_resources/External_Civil_Rights/DBE_program.htm
http://www.kcmoplanroom.org/
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A Pre-Bid Conference will be held on March 9, 2017 at 9:00 AM in the 18th Floor Conference Room, located 
at 414 East 12th Street, City Hall, Kansas City, Missouri, 64106.  Attendance at the pre-Bid conference is 
encouraged for all Bidders on this Project 
 
Forward all questions in writing to the following Project Manager and Contract Administrator. 
 
 
Project Manager: Chad Thompson, P.E. 
Phone Number: (816) 513-2738 
E-mail: Terry: Chad.Thompson@kcmo.org 
 
Procurement Officer: Darrell Everette 
Phone Number: (816) 513-0798 
E-mail: Darrell.everette@kcmo.org 
 

View all procurement and contracting opportunities at http://www.kcmo.org 

http://www.kcmo.org/


  
 Memorandum  2400 Pershing Road, Suite 400 
  Kansas City, MO  64108 
 
  T 816-329-8600 
  F 816-329-8601 
 
  www.transystems.com 
 

1 | P a g e  
 

Paseo Bridge over Brush Creek – Project # 89005559 
 
Revisions from previous bid plans and specs: 

1. The project scope was separated into a base bid and three groups of prioritized alternates. 
a. The base bid focuses on the bridge repairs. 
b. Alternate Group A covers slope protection repair and the improvements related to 

the right turn lane at the southeast corner of the project. 
c. Alternate Group B covers the floodlights on the west side of the bridge. 
d. Alternate Group C covers the landscaping off the bridge and the irrigation system. 

2. The green roof system and concrete base was deleted and replaced with a landscaped 
planter. This allows the existing dirt to remain in place and eliminated the need for manhole 
rings and covers and steps. 

3. The planter in the median will just be capped with paver bricks from the sidewalk removals, 
or with new bricks at the Contractor’s option, thus eliminating the concrete cap and 
balustrade originally proposed. 

4. Slope protection repair, in addition to making it an alternate bid item, provides the option 
for the Contractor to raise the existing slab. The detail for replacement was also modified to 
be less complicated. 
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